Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 December 2020 4:03 PM

To: Ashley (Mr); assignments

Cc: thomas@legaloptions.biz; krystal@legaloptions.biz; SUR

Subject: RE: SNM20D205185/C02/YP8977Z/TANKL / FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - Your
Ref: YP 8977Z; Our Ref: 20-A38-11723-VL.ts.as

Attachments: 29122020171009.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Ashley,
We refer to your email of below.

We regret to inform that we are not agreeable to your list of proposed surveyors and will be assigning our panel
surveyor, M/s LKK Auto Consultants to conduct the Pre-repair survey.

Please contact our surveyor to conduct the post repair inspection before returning the repaired vehicle to the
claimant.

Aside to LKK,
Please refer to the email below and liaise with third party workshop accordingly.

Thank you.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay
is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via

email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6193 | F:(65) 6222 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Ashley (Mr) <ashley @legaloptions.biz>

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 2:48 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>
Cc: thomas @legaloptions.biz; krystal @legaloptions.biz
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Subject: RE: SNM20D205185/C02/YP8977Z/TANKL / FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - Your Ref: YP
8977Z; Our Ref: 20-A38-11723-VL.ts.as
Importance: High

Dear Kah Leong
We refer to your email dated 30" December 2020.
Our client is not agreeable to your proposed list of surveyor.

We provide you herewith our client's list of surveyor: -

Surveyor: Contact Person: Contact:
1. | C L Appraiser Pte Cheng K. H. -
Ltd

Kindly contact our client's repairer: -

GP MOTORING PTE LTD
282 Macpherson Road
Singapore 348607

Contact No. Mr Ken Sim at 9061 8091

BCC — Clients (FBP 8800Y — DOA 28.12.2020)
For your information.

(Please also note that our office will be closed on 31st December 2020.)
On behalf of M/s Legal Options LLC, we wish each and everyone A Happy 2021 New Year.

Thanks & regards,
Ashley (Mr)
Senior Legal Executive

LEGAL OPTIONS LLC
(GST Registration/lUEN No. 201203825R)
Tel (65) 6513-2800 DID (65) 6513-2807 Fax (65) 6438-8275

Information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for
the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the
message and any other record of it from your system, and notify the sender immediately.

From: Tan Kah Leong <Kahl.eong.Tan @sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 December 2020 2:23 pm

To: ashley @legaloptions.biz; thomas @legaloptions.biz; krystal @legaloptions.biz

Subject: RE: SNM20D205185/C02/YP8977Z/TANKL / FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - Your Ref: YP
8977Z; Our Ref: 20-A38-11723-VL.ts.as

Without Prejudice

Dear Ashley,

We refer to your email below.

Please see attached and let us know if you agree with SJE.

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

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 1:21 PM

To: ashley @legaloptions.biz; thomas @legaloptions.biz; krystal @legaloptions.biz; Tan Kah Leong
<KahLeong.Tan @sg.cntaiping.com>

Cec: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept @sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: O/R: SNM20D205185/C02/YP8977Z/TANKL / FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - Your Ref:
YP 8977Z; Our Ref: 20-A38-11723-VL.ts.as

Dear Kah Leong,
Please conduct PRS for FBP8800Y. (OUR INSURED HAS YET TO FILED SAS REPORT)

Note: officer in charge —Kah Leong 63896193.

*** Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay
is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thank you

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: X3 Jfits Taiping SG
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Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either
in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately.
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Ashley (Mr) <ashley @legaloptions.biz>

Sent: Tuesday, 29 December 2020 5:16 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cec: 'Thomas Su' <thomas@legaloptions.biz>; 'Krystal Lok' <krystal @legaloptions.biz>
Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - Your Ref: YP 8977Z; Our Ref: 20-A38-11723-VL.ts.as
Importance: High

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBP 8800Y AND YP 8977Z ALONG MANDAI ROAD ON 28.12.2020
CLAIMANT: RAZI BIN JURIM (OWNER OF FBP 8800Y)

We are instructed by Razi Bin Jurim to notify you of a road traffic accident on 28" December 2020
at about 18:05 hours along Mandai Road involving our client’s vehicle registration number FBP
8800Y and vehicle registration number YP 89777 driven by your insured at the material time. A
copy of our client’s rider’s traffic police report is attached herewith for your attention.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to
repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within two (2) working days of your receipt of this
notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any
reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without
further reference to you.

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



